
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Todd Lands in NW South Carolina 

Richard McMurtry 

December 2012 

Kings Creek: 

TF47: Nathan Todd’s 

1800 100 ac. 

Mudlick & Mill Creek: 

TF 47: Nathan Todd’s 

1797 72.5 ac. 

Smiths Creek near Saluda 

River(general location): 

TF47: Nathan Todd’s 1797 150 

ac. 

Rabon/Reabon Creek 

TF50: Robert and Margaret Todd/Toad 

1773 100 +100 ac (Todds Branch); 

James and John Todd lands 

Sleepy Creek: 

Jeanne Todd’s (md 

John Walker)  

1773/4 100 ac. 

Sleepy Cr/Halfway Swamp/ 

Mountain Creek/Saluda River: 

TF52: William Todd’s 1787-1793 

Over 1000 acres 

Ninety-Six Creek: 

TF52: Archibald Todd’s 

1773/4 250 ac. 

Banks Creek  

TF48: Patrick Todd mentioned 

in 1805; 1852 will mentions land 

on road to  Chappels Ferry 

This map shows the locations of the first Todd settlements in NW South Carolina, namely, that of Robert and Margaret Todd on Rabon Creek in 1773 

(now Laurens Co) and the settlement of Archibald and Jeanne Todd in 1773 on 96 and Sleepy Creek (now Greenwood, Saluda & Edgefield Co). Also 

shown is the second wave of settlement by Nathan and Patrick Todd from Ballyalbanagh, Co Antrim initially in Newberry but then in Laurens Co along 

the Saluda River.      



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

William Todd 

Beaverdam Cr  1805 500 

ac. +1808 380 ac 

TF53: James Todd 

Cain Cr: 1806 802 ac 

26 mile Creek: 1805 535 ac. 

Broadway Creek: 1803 325+110 ac 

Broadmouth Cr: 1801 325 ac 

Cain Creek: 

James Todd’s 1805  

802 ac. (prob TF53) 

Ora/Lanford: 

TF49: John Todd 1762-1835 

came to SC 1790; lived in this 

area, brother of Sam’l/Andrew 

McAdoos Cr/12 Mile 

Cr:  

TF52: John Todd 1793 

786 ac  

Hen Coop Cr:  

TF 52: John Todd 1789 200ac 

TF 52: Adam Todd 1797 100 ac 

+1802 206 ac 

Adam Todd Neal Cr 1819 64 ac 

Governor’s Cr:  

TF46: Robert Todd  

1805 100 Ac & 1830 202 ac 

Laurens Village: 

TF49:  Samuel Todd 1762-1825 to 

Newberry, then Laurens (village) 

Andrew Todd 1756-1843; to Laurens 

1816 

This map shows Todd settlement further northwestward from the earlier settlements in Laurens/Edgefield/Newberry.    The four families 

shown here are TF 49 (Samuel, John and Andrew Todd) who settled in Laurens village and north of there; branches of the Archibald Todd (TF 

52) family that settled in Anderson; James Todd/Jane Erskine family (TF53) that settled initially in what became Anderson County, but one 

branch moved on to what became Oconee County.   Identification of some of these land acquisitions will require more research in the land 

records. 

Ora/Lanford: 

TF51: Thomas Todd: grant in 1775 

on Cedar Shoals Creek, d abt 1809 
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Halfway Swamp: 

General  Vicinity 

William Todd’s  

1797 317 acre parcel 

Sleepy Creek and Ephraim 

Branch: 

Jeanne Todd’s  

1773 100 acre parcel 

Ninety-Six Creek: 

General Vicinity: 

Archibald Todd’s  

1773 250 acre parcel 

Land grants to Jeanne Todd (1773) , Archibald Todd (1773) , and William Todd (1797) in the Ninety-Six Creek, Sleepy Creek, Halfway 

Swamp area.  These lands were in Ninety-Six District until 1785 at which time they became part of Edgefield County.  Now they are on or 

close to the Saluda – Greenwood County boundary. 

 

We do not yet know the exact location of these lands, but they could be as close as 5 miles from each other. Further research is needed. 


